
From: Francis, Kiza [mailto:Kiza.Francis@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca]  
Sent: December 5, 2012 2:59 PM 
To: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA] 
Cc: Myles,Debra [CEAA]; McGee, Kelly 
Subject: Note to File - OPG - CNSC Aboriginal Update 
 
Please file the attached document on the CEAA Registry regarding an information update meeting held 
between CNSC staff and OPG/NWMO staff. 
  
sincerely, 
Kiza Francis 
Crown Consultation Coordinator, DGR Project 
 



 

 

 
 

Update on Aboriginal Engagement Activities    

OPG’s Deep Geologic Repository Project for Low and Intermediate Level Waste 

OPG/NWMO/CNSC 

Date: November 13, 2012 

Time: 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. 

Location: CNSC Office, 280 Slater Street,  Ottawa/Teleconference 

Teleconference Number:  1-866-440-4486 or 416-343-4997, Conference ID number:  7833270 

Participants: 

 

CNSC:        

NWMO:    

OPG:         

 Kiza Francis; Kim Mann, John Thelen, Candida Cianci  

 Angelo Castellan;  Diane Barker  

Donna Pawlowski;  Scott Berry (by phone) Joe Heil (by phone) 

AGENDA  

1:30 – 1:40         Introductions All 

1:40 – 1:45        Review of Agenda All 

1:45 – 2:20 OPG Update on Engagement Activities   NWMO 

2:20 – 3:00 CNSC Update on Consultation  CNSC 

3:00 – 3:30  Discussion All 

MEETING MATERIALS 

OPG Update 

Presentation attached. 

CNSC Update 

HSM - CNSC and MNO met on October 17, 2012. 

Haudenosaunee - CNSC staff responded to a letter from HDI. 

MNO - CNSC and MNO met on October 18, 2012.  A follow-up meeting is being planned for November 29th.  
CNSC is responding directly to the MNO regarding the IR requesting documents by November 15th. 

SON - A meeting is scheduled for November 16th, however recent discussions may require a postponement 
of the meeting. 

UCCM - UCCM sent a letter requesting a meeting.  CNSC has responded and is waiting to hear back and will 
be following-up. 

Wikwemikong - No updates since July. 



First NationsFirst Nations
And

Métis RelationsMétis Relations
Update

N b 13 2012November 13, 2012



S Ojib N tiSaugeen Ojibway Nation
• SON work programs and funding provided for:p g g p

o Community engagement and communications

o Technical/legal experts/SON Environmental Office

o Identification of affected rights and interestso Identification of affected rights and interests

• SON JRP submissions

• Ongoing discussions regarding OPG’s nuclear waste 
t ti iti i SON t diti l t it imanagement activities in SON traditional territories
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Hi t i S MétiHistoric Saugeen Métis

• Ongoing implementation of Participation Agreement g g p p g
(2010)

• 9 HSM/OPG/NWMO working group meetings

HSM providing DGR Project updates at monthly• HSM providing DGR Project updates at monthly 
community meetings

• NWMO exhibit and staff attended Annual HSM 
Rendezvous to discuss Project with community 

b
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members



Méti N ti f O t iMétis Nation of Ontario
including:  Georgian Bay Métis Council, Moon River 
Métis Council, and the Great Lakes Métis CouncilMétis Council, and the Great Lakes Métis Council

• Ongoing implementation of Participation Agreement 
(2011)( )

• 4 MNO/OPG/NWMO Liaison Committee meetings

• 2 tours for community members; Voyageur article

• MNO engaged Consultant to carry out peer review 
and traditional knowledge study;  in progress 

• MNO engaged in JRP process; evidenced by• MNO engaged in JRP process;  evidenced by 
submission of Information Requests

• DGR exhibit and staff attend annual regional fish fry 
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to discuss project with community members



United Chiefs and Co ncils of Mnidoo Mnising/United Chiefs and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising/
Wikwemikong

• Correspondence providing project information and 
invitation for follow-up 

• Information-sharing sessions organized
o May 30 – UCCMM

o May 31 - Wikwemikong

• Offer extended for tours• Offer extended for tours
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